

- 1. **Call General Business meeting to order –** The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Charles Adamson.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. **President: Charles Adamson –** Charles thanked everyone for coming to the meeting.
- 4. Vice President: Cyndy Tutt
 - Free Drawing Information Cyndy said there is \$200.00 to the winner.

5. Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- Treasury Report for February 2024
- Regular account <u>\$2,329.19</u> Savings account <u>\$20,092.36</u> Charity account <u>\$1,453.51</u>.
- There were no questions or discussion.

6. Membership: Rich Royall

- Attendance: <u>7</u> E-Board, <u>42</u> Members, and <u>4</u> Guests
- Introduce any guests Tag Roberts from Yorba Linda who has a 2009 3LT jet stream blue C6 convertible. Ken and Michelle Mitchell – Ken was a Marine and retired from UPS. They have a 2007 3LT black C6 Corvette. This is their second meeting. Erick Flores who has a 2013 C6 convertible. He has attended one parade and two meetings.
- Introduce any guests that are eligible to become. member(s) if any Erick Flores
- Action Item: Approval of New Member(s) The membership approved Erick Flores as a new member.

7. Secretary: Sue McElroy

- Minutes of February 2024 general meeting were distributed and posted on the website.
- Action Item: Approval of the minutes Dave Bratt made the motion to approve the minutes and Karyn Adamson seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

8. Activities: Debbie Jones

- Report on Past Events
 - Chaffey Winter Slam Mike Hammerson said that all went well.
- Upcoming events planned
 - Allara Senior Living Car Show 3/13 The proceeds from this event will go to Foothill Family Shelter in Upland. The event will be held from 10:30 a.m. 1:00 p.m..There will be a BBQ lunch and live music.
 - Assistance League of Pomona Valley Tea Party 3/16 The event will be held at the Bell Club in Pomona and the proceeds will go to Operation School Bell.



- Steve Steven's Surprise Run, rescheduled from 2/22 to 3/21 Steve Stevens said that everyone will meet at the Whitewater Rest Area near Palm Springs at 9:00 a.m..They will be taking back roads and going to Joshua Tree National Park. The group will be going to lunch. Everyone should come with their radios and a full tank of gas.
- Bonita HS Car Show 3/23 Rich Royall said that this is a fundraiser for the Auto Shop.
- Register for Prescott opens April 1 Rich Royall said that this is a nice event with 300 Corvettes and encourages everyone to sign up early. It will be held from September 26th – 28th. Rich and Jan will be leaving for this event on Thursday, Jan has blocked rooms at the Hampton Inn in Prescott.
- La Verne Cool Cruise 4/6 Rich Royall said that this is a very nice car show.
- Rotolo Cruise Night resumes 4/13 This will be held on the 2nd Saturday of each month from April – October.
- CERT Car Show 4/14 This car show is for the Claremont Emergency Response Team.
- Laughlin Gambler's Classic 4/18-20 Bob Freitas said that this event is sold out.
- SJC Lunch Run rescheduled to 4/25 Debbie and Kevin Jones will lead this and will check all road conditions before the run. Lunch will be at the El Adobe Restaurant in San Juan Capistrano.
- Benedict Castle Concourse Car Show Tim Troncale said that this event will be held on Sunday, 5/19 in Riverside to benefit Teen Challenge. It is a nice car show sponsored by the McGuire Family. Tim came in 3rd last year.

9. NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

- Report from NCCC Meeting Las Vegas NCCC now has 234 clubs. There are 31 on the West Coast and 6 in the Northwest.
- The 65th annual NCCC Convention will be held in Joplin, Missouri from May 13 19, 2024.
- Upcoming meeting The next NCCC meeting will be held in Bakersfield on 5/11.

We will host the September meeting.

10. REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan announced the March birthdays and anniversaries. We all sang Happy Birthday.
- Rotolo Liaison: Paul Cope Paul announced that he is turning this position over to Kevin Jones.



- Car of the year: Tim Troncale Tim said that 6 cars participated. He was checking the brake calipers. The award for the winner will be given out next month.
- National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones Kevin reported that the National Corvette Museum added a 2000 sq ft City Education Center which was completed in April of 2023. It offers galleries and interactive exhibits which will inspire a new generation of Corvette fans and encourages them to pursue their own passions. Kevin said that there were 75 museum deliveries in February.
- Parliamentarian: Open
- Homecoming: The new Homecoming structure will be discussed at March E-Board meeting.
- Web Updates: Paul Cope, Doug McElroy, and Charles Adamson Everything seems to be going well at this time. If anyone is having problems with the website they should contact Doug McElroy.
- Holiday Party: Sue Cope and Sue McElroy We have signed a contract and have given Sycamore Inn a deposit. The party will be held on Sunday, December 15th from 11:30 a.m. - 3:00 p.m..
- Apparel: Glenda Goff, and Snap Graphics (Derek Pulos) We are currently offering a clearance price on leftover shirts. Charles is considering ordering new shirts with a new logo. He would like to be able to have members order the shirts on the website. This will a few months down the road.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones Debbie said that Kevin Jones will be writing an article on the Dolphin Award.

11. Old Business

- Any updates on existing cars The Corvette E-Ray allocations are 30 45 days out. Ron Kennedy should be getting his Z06 by the end of the month. PVCA members are the only ones that get MSRP on any vehicle. Michael Caposio is now doing the ordering.
- Any other updates not yet covered



12. New Business

- New future car shows or events not yet covered
- New cars, new family members, or other news Jan Royall said that Rich Royall's company has been in business for 50 years.
- New topics and action items not covered in published agenda
- Meeting date RSVP requested Please sign up on the website if you are attending the meetings.
- 13. **Any other business or comments –** Charles presented Don Catone with the Hard Charger Plaque. Diana Butcher said that Gillian Spetnagle will be having surgery on her wrist on Friday.
- 14. **Free Drawing Cyndy Tutt** Cyndy said the winner will receive \$200.00. CONGRATULATIONS to Steve Stevens.
- 15. Next meeting: April 9, 2024
- 16. **Meeting Adjournment –** Charles adjourned the meeting at 8:03 a.m..